






contra° or forfeit his bond. That.# s a majtep which. mr. 
Brown will heave to recommend to his alien

. 
 bx we fel a 

this time that we do not want any such pyecedent set, Wu/web 

every matter relate4_to this program i 	to have to 

22 

R3 	MR. ZWZIBACX: 1411. Brady, if the domplission were to 

24 look favorably upon this request by Mr. Brown, tuts would be 

25 some recognition thpfit all •of the bidders for supplies or 

28 

brought before.the Commission., 

GO V. AM OK: Mr. Carr, T believe, would like' t 

ask a question. 

mR. Com,: Mr. B 	do understand you to say 

th instead of accelerating this program, as Mr. Brown 

represents, that we would actually be slowing down the 

program if we set such a precedent that: each ,and, every such 

contract would have .to be brought U) for prior approval of 

the Commission? 

ma. BRADY: Yes, I definitely do, Indause t#e langua e 
of Chapter 29 say 'zany contract relating to 

MR. CARR: Isn't it, according to the staff rdeommen 

dation 	Ws pretty clear at least as,far as the Attorney 

General tams office, your office aad the staff J concerned,.,.  

that Mr. Gabe' or any contractor in, these cl:tiCuMstanpes 

apparently is not in the perilous,  position Mr. Brown fears, 

is that right? 

MR. BRADY: That is the position 4,00 offiee. 

well drilling contracts and so forth are bow in a perilous 
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UA:10so they gOt this advance approval. :Wean t 

this also Mean thig.As a mOor shift in policy and, :in'effec 

instea&of Long Beach being the -trustee-ole day.to day 

perations, the enti.i!e work load would. then transfer to tho 

staff" of the Lands Commission) and that:. every one of the e 

items
, 
for a case of nails,' or d

.. 
 fifty or fifty thousand doll 

7 contract would have to come before the State Lands C mmissio 

MR. BRADY: Yes sirs  and at least it would be ars, 

implied recognition by the City that a precedent had..been, 
0 	• 

10 set, that all future contracts relating. thereto would have 

11 	como.befoiie the Commission; and, also, an implicit stAte- 

,ment that the contractors- who have already performed. similar 

services for: the City have illegal Ottract;S„ 'for' which 

14 reimbursement hai already been made, and they would be mlb 

15 joct to paying back to the City; and we would not like to 

16 place them in that.pcisition*, 

GOV. ANDERpON: 1 Q. t know what the other. members 

tank, but we have hadconsiderable discussion of this in th 

pAat and it is the Chair's feeling that thiB is :a  matter 

which requires no Commission action, Unless there are some 

comments 	r tbonse 	if not.", this will be ,ruled of  

order as requiring no Commission action. 

MR. BROWN: Thank you very much. 
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e. 

Orlis; 	as It 	 ort /44-s a s '6 

em 	 informat16/1 or the  

Commission on the status e ma or,litiSaPi0n.  to which the 

Commission is a party Terre are no practical changes since 

the 	report to the Co ssion but the ot4t*as we 

stet* , here 	in order that b* Commission r have cur 

rent informatian as to the litigation calendar, 

GAV4 WWII: Anything further on it? NO rletpon 

If nots  then.  we Win move to Item 156 Is 'fie ahYthing 
else befoxa we aim 'up the matte z: a tbe'necitin 001 I 

Xiat si() furtber b#s a e known to the staff. . 
GOV, ANDERSOIfr 	members hip' arretbInS? Mr,  Carr 
MIL CARR' 

GOV. AMMON Mr, Oeanston? 

MR. CRANSTONt N06 

OV. ANDERSON: 1 not,, then, the net meetl 

8 t C" 	6sion will be in Sa ramento 	Thursday, Mine a m6 

October first. If there is no further business the meeting 

stands adjourned. 
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CEliTIFICATE OF WORM 

LciinsE Fz. Litiracoi reporter for the Division of 

Administrative Procedure, hereby certity that 'the. foregoing 

thirty-  ►nine pages contain a full, true and corrept transcrip 

o6 the shorthand notes t 	y me at,  the meets <J 	the 

STATE LANDS COMMISSION in to s Aigeles, California, oix-Augus 

in 1959* 

10 	DATED: Sacramento California, ugu t 31, 1959. 
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